

From: [John Sule](#)
To: [Wendy Collard](#)
Subject: FW: LUC.2018.739_ Greentrees_ extra evidence
Date: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 04:31:23 p.m.
Attachments: [LUC.2018.739.greentrees.extra.evidence.pdf](#)
[Peter Waymouth tree logo green 3 copy.jpg](#)

Hi Wendy. Peter Waymouth has supplied an extra graphic in relation to the planners report that is late in respect of the evidence deadline. Can the email and the graphic be circulated and the Committee can decide whether to accept it at the hearing.

Regards

John Sule
Senior Planner, City Planning
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Dunedin 9054, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000; Facsimile 03 474 3451
Email: john.sule@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Peter Waymouth [<mailto:pw@greentrees.co.nz>]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 April 2019 4:24 p.m.
To: John Sule
Cc: Lily Burrows
Subject: LUC.2018.739_ Greentrees_ extra evidence

Hi John,

Thank you taking time to discuss the issue of extra evidence concerning LUC.2018.739 at 8 Scotia St, Waikouaiti to be heard on 12.04.19.

Whilst I must apologise for missing the deadline for extra evidence due on 29.03.19 after reading the hearing agenda I felt

need to expand the discussion. There are 3 listed trees at the front gate of 8 Scotia St, which I should like to speak

about at the hearing & the attached page is offered for your scrutiny as extra evidence.

Regards,

Peter Waymouth



Greentrees - Consulting Arborist

Peter Waymouth

P 03 473 8065

ISA - Board Certified Master Arborist (NZ-0039BTM)

11 Bouverie St

M 027 432 9646

ISA Tree Risk Assessment Qualification (TRAQ)

Dunedin 9010

E. pw@greentrees.co.nz

ASCA Member (American Society of Consulting Arborists)

New Zealand

W. www.greentrees.co.nz

This email is privileged & confidential.

If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message & notify the sender.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.